THURNE PARISH COUNCIL Minutes Thursday 1st Sept 2022

Present were Cllrs Jonathan Molineux, Jenny Davies, Donnie Cooke & Leslie George. Clerk & two parishioners were also in attendance.

- 1. Apologies None
- 2. Declaration of Interests None
- 3. Minutes of the meeting 1st Sept 2022. Having been circulated prior to the meeting were agreed & signed by Cllr Jonathan Molineux & Jenny Davies
- 4. Matters arising from 1st Sept 2022
 - a. New Thurne 30mph signage. Ongoing
 - b. Village street signs Cllr Andy Grant not present for an update.
 - c. BT Kiosk No display in place as yet
 - d. Car parking near Home Farm clerk reported a copy of the licence had not yet ben received. Cllr Jonathan Molineux will chase.
 - e. Flooding near Mill View Cllr Andy Grant not present (though was expected to attend). Clerk e-mailed after last meeting; no reply received. Ongoing
 - f. Flooding on Thurne Road; Cllr Jonathan Molineux has spoken to the land owner who is willing to undertake the work to resolve the problem.
 - g. Flooding near Ashby Hall; NCC were written to reply received today & circulated to councillors. Work has been passed to relevant Highways Department. Ongoing
 - h. Road repair issues previously discussed ie outside the public toilets & the Methodist church mentioned to Cllr Andy Grant on 7th July, no update available. Clerk e-mailed after last meeting; no reply received. Ongoing
 - i. Ashton's letter re Simon Peck. Nplaw are acting on behalf of the PC & Cllr Jonathan Molineux has been communicating with them. Ongoing
 - j. Platinum Jubilee bench & Mark Carter's memorial bench were installed at the Community Wood & an opening event was held on 9th October. Attended by several parishioners.
 - k. Overgrown trees ect on Common Road; this has not yet been cleared by the parishioner. Some branches are now becoming dangerous. Parishioner will be asked to action asap.
 - 1. Playing field fence repair Work has yet to be completed. Ongoing
 - m. Footpath grass cutting Weavers Way has now been cut
- 5. Planning Applications -None
- 6. Correspondence e-mails circulated on receipt. None for discussion.
- 7. Financial matters.
 - a. Amendment of signatories on the bank accounts to add Cllr Leslie George & Ann Lamb & removed Peter Roll & Chris Bondi. Bank documentation was handed to both councillors for them to action with the bank.

- b. Clerks pay & expenses for July, August & Sept; pay £140.00 net expenses £26.22. Payment approved & cheques signed by Cllr Jonathan Molineux & Jenny Davies.
- c. PAYE of £35.00 paid by S/O 05/10/2022
- d. Methodist hall rent 03/03/2022, 05/05/2022, 07/07/2022 & 01/09/2022 @ £10.00 each Total £40.00. Payment approved & cheque signed by Cllr Jonathan Molineux & Jenny Davies.
- e. 2022/23 £900 Burial Grant for St Edmunds PCC payment approved & cheques signed by Cllr Jonathan Molineux & Jenny Davies.

8. Thurne Public Toilets

- a. Louise pay for Sep 2022 was 31 hours £310.00; October 20 hours £200.00 payment approved & cheque signed by Cllr Jonathan Molineux & Jenny Davies
- b. Toilets have now been closed for the winter
- 9. Playing field & Staithe.
 - a. Slipway collection tonight £37.50
 - b. Slip collection box; repainting ect not now thought to be necessary as working fine.
 - c. Staithe Inspection all in order
 - d. Playing field all in order
- 10. GYBC & NCC Councillors none present
- 11. Parishioners Nothing to report
- 12. A.O.B
 - a. Tom Hunter Environment Agency attending again in January 2023
 - b. Cllr Jenny Davies reported that if next years village fete is to be advertised in the 'Broadcaster' details need to be submitted by end of November & is thought they are now making a charge. As no decision has yet been made regarding 2023 fete it was agreed to not include in magazine.

Meeting closed at 19.55

Date of next meeting 5th Jan 2023